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. Subject: 
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09, 20.05. 3:35 PM 

(DO) '(OGA)-", 
(OGC) (FBI);I  

RE: FOIA issue  

UNCLASSIFIED.. 
. NON-RECORD 

	 I'met with 	 andJ 
Your email( -1 was,,on'annual leayayeeterday,afternoon ):;., 	 
	 Itoday'abbut:--t • 
	.has::.4,!041.1e#4. 

_ 

the.FOIA unit in' MD to compare the material'sjatheredfdr 
:material'identified and:kocessed,Under FOIA... :If,we 
,that.'come within,the.FOIA:search:parameters,":thell, be-proCesae'd and 

-:."accounted'forin-the FOIA. litigation as 	 review 
coOrdination,therelshould‘be'llttle'risk, that future.detainee'searCheSwitr, 
need to, be compared with -the.FbIA search,' since"it:is"time .dimleed(ie: those: 

- .."records.,-that were:in existence on,the FOIA request cutoff date),.•  ' 	 . • • 
- I hope this-allays your,concernS. 

I  
' Depdty General .Counsel 

Office.of the,General Counsel 
PA :=100.   

(OGC) 

(Fax) • . 	 - ,.. 	• 

THIS IS A PRIVILEGED ATTORNEY-CLIENT/WORK PRODUCT' COMMUNICATION AND IS',NOT TO 
BE DISTRIBUTED OUTSIDEOFOGC't/ITHOUT.PROFER APPROVAL 

Original Messacm  _ 	. . 	,.. 
From:-] 	 I (D0) (OGA)- .. 
Sent: Tuesday, March 98, 2005.345. PM • 

-'Tod  -1 	 1(0GC (FBI)•
Subject:  FOIA - issue 

'bz6- REQ 07/15/05- ART 	(DO --E7136736k,013668 
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:UNCLASSIFIED.  

,UNCLASSIFIED, 

.• 
...UNCLASS IFIED- 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

	

bo,,, 	.•, 	, 	 ,,. .•• - , 
I Spoke with 	 last week about the ACLU FOIA- production. He called -- 1D7C' 

'.:mas'responsive"to the' FOIA request but had not'been'released. I 	lwas 	•:'• 

 
me because me had discovered.a document (a,CTD-email chain) th4l_awarently•: 

, xeviewing some other documents that had been collected for DOD.,cn the detainee 
issue tosee'.if'they:shoOld be,released_aS,well.. ..• 	.  

• • ' 	. • 	' 	• 	- 	 ' . 	. 	 . . 	, 	. 	 . '..b.6 While I suggested to 	tht'it might makesense to'discloSe'any additional ,b7c'  
documents, as a batch, rather thawpiecemealt  I•leave it to"you to release 	' 
%these documents as•you-wouldin the ordinary'course. 

. 
I left you a. plione message about this aswell. Let me know"-if" .you have any 
qu 

. 	.   
e 
• - 	, 	' 	 , . 

	, 
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